
From: Archaeologydc - E&E   
Sent: 26 March 2020 10:51 
To: Planning   
Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 20/00592/DISC 
 

Dear Linda,  
 
The applicant has submitted a Heritage Delivery Strategy as required by condition 9a 
of permission TWA/18/APP/04. 
 
This Heritage Delivery Strategy sets out the general approach for the evaluation and 
mitigation as required by this condition.  
 
In general, this approach is acceptable. 
 
The specific details for a number of the sites, including the physical preservation of 
the Mill Mound in area 2A0354/8.1/FB, now removed from the scheme, and relating 
to monitoring and sign off requirements that are not included in this strategy, but we 
are satisfied that these matters can be dealt with by the individual written schemes 
required by condition 9b 
 
As such we are satisfied that this document meets the requirements of Condition 9a. 
 
Regards 
 

Richard 

 
Richard Oram 
Planning Archaeologist  
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County Hall 
New Road 
Oxford 
OX1 1ND 
 


